
                               
                                     

TO:  Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Rob Sperl, Director of Park & Planning 
  Steve Hinchee, Superintendent of Planning 
 
THROUGH: Michael Benard, Executive Director 
 
RE: Rice Pool Concession Tables 
 
DATE:  February 10, 2022 
 
 
SUMMARY:  
Staff requested quotes from 3 companies for new picnic tables at the Rice Pool concession area. These 
tables will replace the 30-year-old original concrete tables which are deteriorating.  
 
Staff selected 46” round thermostatically coated steel tables from several manufacturers. The quotes 
included a total of the 25 tables (20 standard and 5 ADA tables). 
 
The following quotes were received. 
 
Company Standard Tables ADA Tables Deliver by 5/2 

Barco Products $888.66/ table $845.90/ table Yes 

Zenon Company $1,274.00/ table $1,229.00/ table No 18 weeks 
Kay Park $1,342.00/ table $1,278.00/ table Yes 
Barco’s quote for 20 tables and 5 ADA tables with shipping totals $22,580.22. 
 
PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:                           
The purchase of tables from quotes received were previously approved at the April 15, 2020 Board 
meeting. However, the decision to not open the pools in 2020 was made at the June 17, 2020 Board 
meeting and the tables were not purchased that year as a result. The bid results for 30 tables and umbrellas 
was discussed at the February 9 subcommittee meeting. 
 
REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS: 
$32,000 budgeted.  (40-800-846-53-5301-0000) The budget was based on quotes that were received in 
2020. 
 
STAKEHOLDER PROCESS: 
Table options were reviewed with Special Facilities and Aquatics staff. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  
Attorney was consulted about seeking quotes for fewer tables following the rejection of bids and 
indicated that this was acceptable. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Barco Products Quote 
 



 
ALTERNATIVES: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioner’s approve the 
purchase of tables from Barco Products in the amount of $22,580.22. 
 
 

 
 
 
 


